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800 MHz Joint Operating Committee – October 19, 2018 

STAFF REPORT - AGENDA ITEM # 8 
 

TO: 800 MHz Joint Operating Committee 

 

FROM: Quinn Korbulic, IT Manager, Regional Services, Technology Services 

775-328-2348, qkorbulic@washoecounty.us 

 

SUBJECT:  

Washoe County Technology Services staff request approval to utilize non-capital 

equipment funds to purchase a Polaris General 1000 to replace the existing WCRCS utility 

vehicle for a cost not to exceed $24,191.43, as recommended by the 800 MHz Users 

Committee on September 20, 2018 

 

SUMMARY: 

The Polaris Ranger, purchased in 2012, currently in use by Washoe County Regional 

Communications Staff has required continuous and substantial maintenance costs over the 

last two seasons of use. The Polaris vehicle is an integral part of Washoe County Regional 

Communications Staff ability to reliably and safely travel to remote radio sites, especially 

during the winter months when the utility of 4 x 4 vehicles is limited. Washoe County 

Technology Services staff request approval to utilize non-capital equipment funds to 

purchase a Polaris General 1000 to replace the existing WCRCS utility vehicle for a cost not 

to exceed $24,191.43. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Washoe County Technology Services staff recommend approval to utilize non-capital 

equipment funds to purchase a Polaris General 1000 to replace the existing WCRCS utility 

vehicle for a cost not to exceed $24,191.43, as recommended by the 800 MHz Users 

Committee on September 20, 2018 
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